Wiltshire Council

~———"-_ Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting: Northern Area Licensing Sub Committee

Place: Committee Room A - Wiltshire Council Offices, Monkton Park,
Chippenham SN15 1ER
Date: Tuesday 15 October 2019

Time: 10.15 am

Re: Application for a Premises Licence in respect of Calne Town Football
Club, Bremhill View, Calne, Wilts

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Lisa Pullin, of Democratic Services,
County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, direct line 01225 713015 or email
committee@wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:

Clir Allison Bucknell ClIr Stewart Palmen
Clir Peter Evans

Substitutes:

Clir Peter Hutton

Page 1


mailto:committee@wiltshire.gov.uk
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

Recording and Broadcasting Information

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the
Council’'s website at http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv. At the start of the meeting, the
Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being recorded. The images and
sound recordings may also be used for training purposes within the Council.

By entering the meeting room you are consenting to being recorded and to the use of
those images and recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes.

The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting
from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they
accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in
relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is
available on request. Our privacy policy can be found here .

Parking

To find car parks by area follow this link. The three Wiltshire Council Hubs where most
meetings will be held are as follows:

County Hall, Trowbridge
Bourne Hill, Salisbury
Monkton Park, Chippenham

County Hall and Monkton Park have some limited visitor parking. Please note for
meetings at County Hall you will need to log your car’s registration details upon your
arrival in reception using the tablet provided. If you may be attending a meeting for more
than 2 hours, please provide your registration details to the Democratic Services Officer,
who will arrange for your stay to be extended.

Public Participation

Please see the agenda list on following pages for details of deadlines for submission of
questions and statements for this meeting.

For extended details on meeting procedure, submission and scope of questions and
other matters, please consult Part 4 of the council’s constitution.

The full constitution can be found at this link.

For assistance on these and other matters please contact the officer named above for
details

Page 2


http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv/
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=14031
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/parkingtransportandstreets/carparking/findacarpark.htm?area=Trowbridge
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/documents/s153103/Part04RulesofProcedure.pdf
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13386&path=0

AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub Committee.

Apologies for Absence/Substitutions

To receive any apologies for absence and to note any substitutions.

Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 5 - 12)

The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public
present.

Chairman's Announcements

The Chairman will give details of the exits to be used in the event of an
emergency.

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by
the Standards Committee.

Licensing Application (Pages 13 - 18)

To consider and determine an application for a Premises Licence in respect of

Calne Town Football Club made by Calne Town Football Club Committee. The
report of the Public Protection Officer — Licensing is attached.

6a Appendix 1 - Premises Licence Application (Pages 19 - 38)

6b Appendix 2 - Email confirmation of amendments to application
(Pages 39 - 40)

6c Appendix 3 - Relevant Representations (Pages 41 - 58)

6d Appendix 4 - Location of Representations (Pages 59 - 60)

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Wiltsidse Tourcll

e — Where everybody matters

LICENSING COMMITTEE

PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATIONS

Purpose

1.1 These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of licence
applications, made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing Committee
and its Sub Committees.

1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and
explain the role of the participants at the Hearing.

Definitions

2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter of
a Hearing:

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for
consideration by the Committee.

“Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application.

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to assist
or represent an Applicant including a lawyer.

“Application” means an application for the Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review
and any other decision to be made by the Committee/Sub-Committee in
respect of a Licence.

“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the Committee
for the particular Hearing.

“Committee” means the Council’s Licensing Committee and includes any
Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee.

“Committee Lawyer” means the Council’s Lawyer (including an external
Lawyer instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager)
who is present at a Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members.

“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a
Hearing to take minutes.

“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer’s written report to the
Committee concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously
made available to the Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible

Page 5



Authority or their Representative or any person who has made a Relevant
Representation or their Representative.

“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is
considered.

“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty inter
alia to grant, transfer, suspend or revoke.

“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are
present at a Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to give
technical advice in respect of an Application to the Committee when
requested.

“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject
matter of the Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing
Committee, any Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee and a Licensing
Officer.

“Member” means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is
considering an Application.

“Person making a Relevant Representation” means a person who is
present at a Hearing to make representations in respect of an Application and
includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on
behalf of that person including a Lawyer.

“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to
make representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as
Responsible Authority and includes any person who is present to assist or
make representations on behalf of the Responsible Authority including a
Lawyer.

3 Key Principles

3.1

3.2

The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which is
one of the Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that there
is a fair Hearing of Applications.

Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness.
This will include that:

3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a
decision is made;

3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their
representations before a decision is made;

3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond to
any submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation;

Page 6



3.3

3.4

3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in order
to consider submissions from a Responsible Authority/Authorities
and/or any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation.

It is also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions at a
Hearing so that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence is
tested and that oral statements made at the Hearing are accurately recorded.

Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules, having
regard to any submissions being made by those present and in particular the
Committee Lawyer.

The Hearing

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

The Hearing shall take place in public.

4.1.1 The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the Hearing
where it considers it to be in the public interest to do so and, in
accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act
1985, as amended. Public includes a party and any person assisting or
representing a party.

4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending the Hearing who, in
its opinion, is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the Hearing and
may:

A refuse to permit them to return;

B permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee
may specify;

C inthe event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that person
may, before the end of the Hearing, submit to the Committee in
writing any information which they would have given orally.

Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties of
the procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing.

Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other than
their representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee shall
consider whether to permit that request.

The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to exercise their rights.

This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the Hearing;
Where there are a number of people who have attended the Hearing to make
the same representation then the Committee would normally require that a

spokesperson be appointed by them to make the representations on behalf of
all of those who have made Relevant Representations .

Page 7



Presentation of Submissions
5.1 The Chairperson will introduce the Application.

5.2 In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party requiring
clarification on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the points raised by
the Licensing Authority.

5.3 Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson
directs otherwise:

5.3.1 The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and will
in particular advise the Committee as to:

A the options available to it;
B the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision.

5.3.2 The Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) will orally present its
submission which may include:

A presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will have
been circulated with Agenda papers;

B confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and

C calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph 4.3).

5.3.3 A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have
made a Relevant Representation will orally present their
representations in turn which shall include:

A the grounds of the representation to the Application; and

B any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation would be
happy to have the Application granted subject to which would cause
the representation to be withdrawn.

Questioning of Submissions

6.1 The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by
Members.

6.2 The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may
guestion any party following the completion of their submission.

6.3 The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible
Authority/Authorities or any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation to ask questions through them of the other parties.

6.4 The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the

Application or one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or
answered.

Page 8



10

Documentation

7.1

No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing
other than with the consent of all of the other parties. This does not preclude
the Licensing Officer from correcting errors, providing updated information or
an extract from a local map showing the Applicant’s Premises in the context of
the surrounding premises and any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation . If any party is granted permission to present supplementary
papers at the Hearing they shall provide at least 10 copies at the start of their
submission.

Intervention

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the Hearing:

8.1

8.2

8.3

The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law, procedure
and relevant considerations on decision making. If necessary, the Chairperson
may require the Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee
Manager to leave the Hearing so that advice can be given.

The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally, or
to request that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and so
that they can be properly recorded.

The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in
light of information held on their file.

Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing

9.1

9.2

9.3

If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to attend
or be represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its absence.

If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or be represented
at a Hearing and fails to attend or be represented at the Hearing then the
Licensing Authority may:

9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the
Hearing to a specified date; or

9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence.
Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it

shall consider at the Hearing the application, representations or notice made
by that party.

Closing Submissions

10.1 The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and

any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation to make a closing
oral submission(s) and secondly invite the Applicant or the Applicant’s
Representative an opportunity to make an oral closing submission in support
of the Application.

Page 9



11 Decision

11.1 The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall
retire so that the decision may be considered in private, and to consider any
legal issues raised by the Members.

11.2 The decision, and reasons for the decision, of the Committee shall be
communicated orally by the Chairperson to the parties after the Committee
has deliberated in private on the Application.

11.3 Written reasons shall be provided soon after the deliberations of the
Application and in any event within the statutory time limits.

Page 10



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Hearing Procedure Summary
The Democratic Services Officer will request nominations for a Chairman for the
Hearing.
The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application.
The Chairperson introduces the members of the Sub Committee and invites all
parties present (Applicant, Responsible Authority/Authorities, any person/s who
have made a Relevant Representation and Council Officers) to introduce

themselves.

The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure as set out in the Agenda, makes
any relevant announcements and asks for any declarations of interest.

The Licensing Officer is asked to present their Committee Report.

The Applicant/their representative is invited to address the Sub Committee in
support of their application.

Questions to the Applicant by Members of the Sub Committee.

Questions to the Applicant by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any
person/s who have made a Relevant Representation which are to be directed
through the Chairperson.

Any Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have made a
Relevant Representation are invited to address the Sub Committee in support of
their representations.

Questions to the Responsible Authorities/those who have made a Relevant
Representation by Members of the Sub Committee.

Questions to the Responsible Authorities/those who have made a Relevant
Representation by the Applicant, which are to be directed through the Chairperson.

Closing submissions by those Parties who have made a Relevant Representation
in reverse order.

Closing submissions by the Applicant.

Sub Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to
consider its decision.

Sub Committee returns and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that
may have been given to the Sub Committee.

The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons, or advises that it will be
released in writing with reasons within the statutory time limits (5 working days).

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL
NORTHERN AREA LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

15t October 2019

Application for a Premises Licence; Calne Town Football Club, Bremhill View,
Calne, Wiltshire, SN11 9DS

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 To determine an application for a Premises Licence in respect of Calne Town
Football Club made by Calne Town Football Club Committee.

2. Background Information

2.1 An application for a Premises Licence in respect of Calne Town Football Club
has been made by Calne Town Football Club Committee for which six relevant
representations have been received.

2.2 Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider
the application having regard to the representations. In accordance with
Section 18 (3) of The Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Sub Committee is
required to take such of the steps listed in 2.4 below as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. In considering the
application and the relevant representations, the Sub Committee must also
have regard to relevant Government guidance and the Council’s Licensing
Policy

2.3 The licensing objectives are:

i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
i) Public Safety;

iii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm.

2.4  Such steps are:

i) To grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with
those included in the operating schedule submitted with the application,
modified to such extent as the Sub Committee considers appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives, together with any
mandatory conditions required by the Licensing Act.

i) To exclude from the scope of the application any licensable activity.

iii) To refuse to specify a person as the designated premises supervisor.

iv) To reject the application.

Page 13



2.5

received and accepted as a valid application.

2.6

The application as applied for is as follows:

On 16" September 2019 an application for a new Premises Licence was

Licensable Activity

Timings

Days

Films — Outdoors — Max 15 per
annum

Live music — Outdoors — Max 15 per
annum

Recorded music — Outdoors — Max
15 per annum

Performance of dance — Outdoors —
Max 15 per annum

Anything of a similar description —
Outdoors — Max 15 per annum

12:00hrs to 23:00hrs

12:00hrs to 23:30hrs

12:00hrs to 23:30hrs

12:00hrs to 23:30hrs

12:00hrs to 23:30hrs

Friday to Monday

Friday to Monday

Friday to Monday

Friday to Monday

Friday to Monday

Provision of late-night refreshment -

23:00hrs to 23:30hrs

Monday to Sunday

Sale by retail of alcohol ON sales

10:00hrs to 23:30hrs

Monday to Sunday

A copy of the application from Calne Town Football Committee is attached as

Appendix 1.

2.7

2019 the application was amended to:

Following consultation with the Environmental Health Officer on 5" September

Licensable Activity

Timings

Days

Films — Outdoors — Maximum of 2 a
year.

Live music / Recorded music /
Performance of dance/ Anything of
a similar description — Outdoors —
Maximum of 2 events per year with
Regulated Entertainment.

12:00hrs to 23:00hrs

12:00hrs to 23:00hrs

Friday to Monday

Friday to Monday

Provision of late-night refreshment

23:00hrs to 23:30hrs

Monday to Sunday

Sale by retail of alcohol ON Sales

10:00hrs to 23:30hrs

Monday to Sunday

Page 14




The following conditions were also added to Section M;

¢ Noise Management Plan is to be submitted to and agreed by the Licensing
Authority/ Public Protection Environmental Control and Pollution Team at least
8 weeks prior to any event which includes regulated entertainment. Noise
must be managed in accordance with the agreed Noise Management Plan.

e The number of attendees permitted in any event to a maximum of 500
persons.

A copy of the confirmation email is attached as Appendix 2.
3. Consultation and Representations

3.1 The application process requires the application to be advertised, by the
Applicant, in a local news publication within 10 working days, starting on the
day after the authority receives it and for a public notice (on pale blue paper)
to be posted on the premises. In addition, the Licensing Authority advertises
the application on its website, for a period of 28 consecutive days, starting the
day after the authority receives the application.

3.2  During the consultation period six relevant representations have been received
from six local residents.

3.3 Representations Received

Ms Sarah Cleverley — 11 Bremhill View, Calne, SN11 9EE
Ms Jade Stockley — 7 Bremhill View, Calne, SN11 9EE

Mr and Mrs Baker — 15 Bremhill View, Calne, SN11 9EE
Ms Georgia Holmes — 13 Bremhill View, Calne, SN11 9EE
Mr Terry Thomas — 87 North End, Calne, SN11 9EE

Mr Michael Holmes — 13 Bremhill View, Calne, SN11 9EE

34 Responsible Authorities

No Responsible Authority has made a representation in connection with this
application.

3.5 A summary of the representations made is detailed in the table below:

Representation Licensing Objective
Ms Sarah Cleverley Public Nuisance / Crime and Disorder
Ms Jade Stockley Public Nuisance / Crime and Disorder
Mr and Mrs Barker Public Nuisance / Crime and Disorder
Ms Georgia Holmes Public Nuisance / Crime and Disorder
Mr Terry Thomas Public Nuisance / Crime and Disorder
Mr Michael Holmes Public Nuisance / Crime and Disorder

3.6  The relevant representations are attached as Appendix 3. Attached as
Appendix 4 is a plan which shows the locations from where representations
have been made.

Page 15



4.1

4.2

4.3

5.1

6.1

6.2

6.3

Legal Implications

This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations.
These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing
Authority considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs
the public interest in the hearing taking place in public.

The Applicant, and all persons who have made representations have been
informed of the date, time and location of the hearing and their right to attend
and be represented.

At the hearing all those who have made representations are entitled to
address the Sub Committee and to ask questions of another party, with the
consent of the Sub Committee.

Officer Recommendations

Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation — the decision is to be
reached by the members of the Licensing Sub Committee.

Right of Appeal

It should be noted that the Applicant and those persons who have made
representations may appeal the decision made by the Licensing Sub
Committee to the Magistrates Court. The appeal must be lodged with the
Magistrates Court within 21 days of the notification of the decision.

In the event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing
Sub Committee remains valid until any appeal is heard and any decision made
by the Magistrates Court.

A Responsible Authority or any person may apply to the Licensing Authority
for a Review of a Premises Licence. Whether or not a Review Hearing takes
place is in the discretion of the Licensing Authority, but, if requested by a
person other than a Responsible Authority it will not normally be granted within
the first 12 months except for the most compelling circumstances.

Report Author: Jemma Price

Public Protection Officer — Licensing, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15

1ER

Date of report: 2" October 2019

Page 16



Background Papers Used in the Preparation of this Report

The Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Wiltshire Council Licensing Policy

Appendices

New Premises Licence Application

A copy of emails confirming the amendments to the application
Representations

Location of representations

AON-

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6a

Wiltshire Counci

~———">_ Where everybody matters

Application for a premises licence to be granted

under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

A/'We CALVE Town E.C. Coman | TTEE.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and ¥/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
RZEMmuLe VIEW
CALNE

X

Post town cCAaLnE Postcode SN QAEE

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [] please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partnership

ii  as a partnership (other than limited liability) please complete section (B)

iii  as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

OO0 U

iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

Page 19



c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

d) a charity please complete section (B)
) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

Oo00n0N

2) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part [] please complete section (B)
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [J please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box
below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the O]
premises for licensable activities; or

[ am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

N

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

) Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [ Miss |:| Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over [] Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 20




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

) Other Title (for
Mr [1 Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over ] Please tick yes
Nationality

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name . wE Towe £ commTTEE
Address

RReM -\ viEW

caLE

Sy At

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Eoo TRAL. CLulk

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 21



Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? [%D[ , |I\:H\I/IO % P???]{q |

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when DD MM YYYY
do you want it to end? HEEREEEEN

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Foo TRALL G RovurnDd

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

QN NKOOND

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), () or (g)

b) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Page 22



Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of aleohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 23

N



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 24




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O]
timings (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors z]’
Day Finish Both U
Mon 23100 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Seiow A Frem o 316 S 206~ W 1THIN
THE GEovmD
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri 5 3 >| Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat =1
Q0
o Moy - PEY CQrwvrvaan
Sun 13 oo

Page 25




C

Indoor sporting events

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please

{ read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 26




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read Outd

guidance note 7) oors L]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling

entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 27




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors g

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon 12 00[23:30 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri 12 a(23:3 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

. - the performance of live music at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

1290 123301 Mo r ‘g\ er Aonna

Sun 1,720 [23:34

Page 28




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors U

(please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors lz‘
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon 1200 |13:30 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri 12" 00| 23235 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
- the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat 112190 |23:30
‘ s Max g Pee Arwrvna,
Sun , .
1200 23 50

Page 29




G

Performances of dance | Will the performance of dance take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors []
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors &
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon 12! 00 | 23:30 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri i12!00 |73 30 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
= the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
2.0 |23:3
Mo | S Pz A~ vy
Sun . s
\Z2.9a |23 30

Page 30




H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
description to that providing
falling within (e), (f) or
¢4]
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors O]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon 12:30 |78 30 guidance note 3) Outdoors B’
Both ]
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)
Fri )
i2.92(23'3,
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
(2:90 (2330 the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
- - (e). () or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sun
) Mot 1 & PER. A v vy,
12,0 [23.30

Page 31




Late night refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors []

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ‘zr

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon 1300 |22/30 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue j3:190 | 1539

Wed i3 05|22 30 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night

: X refreshment (please read guidance note 5)
Thur 13100 | 23: 3
Fri 7 23.35 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
Lo - the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 6)

Sat t12:00 [23:30

SUI iArao (2330

Page 32




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | Op the
Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises g
timings (please read
guidance note 7) Off the ]
premises
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon , ., _ | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
10:00]23 9 guidance note 5)
T
U o100 | 2330
Wed o' 20D L& It ‘b
Thur o 00| 2215 Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
19 the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri N
LOL D | 73530
A iorao |237°30
Sun ] )
(OO 12530

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the

checklist at the end of the form):

Name

Ty €AsT

Address

Postcode |

Personal licence number (if known)

L..v\\{ob.?h’_%g

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

\'\JiLTSiHQ_E—

Page 33




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public

Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon |. |
12 e | QOOD
Tue
M (o000
LI »)
Wed
= | 00100
19! av Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open

to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
Thur | v o Do'a> | the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri . )
{000 |00 e
Sat
10930 |OR a=
Sun

Q92 |[0'av

Page 34




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)
[(PEcemeTioN (O

LC AR ' Cviaciemne £ 2‘5’
P2 envinNT THE SUPPLY or Aleorel To yroég -AGE
o5 TomERLSE )

¥ CIXED SHUTTEEC To E0SWRE THE P26 SES

i+ s SECEE

& COompLetrE E€as~ AsSssmiGryY
£ ol oy Cy o O Tog e o T

tS SAFE

old. EVENTS 1™ CLuDnvé

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

*_ON\—-\-\ TR ioED PezZ sonrve L wivle B ARLE
To srLL ALcote -
PRI ~oT SELL ALcorol To Devwmnk o INToXICATED
o S TOMERS '
J CLEAZ NOTICES OuTS:of THE PEEMmisES 1 NDILATING IN0EMAL

How2S o fF RBiusSimesS

¢) Public safety
§ GoD LIGHTING AZavupD TTHE @-60\/1\,.9

M PLEME~TATION) OF Urn&AGE 1P

» T vy '.Né" A~
Crecws

d Peevsac LaG To RE wePT oo PLerSES

d) The prevention of public nuisance

# NOTicEs ol BE clemliy v PLACE AT BXTS
Qe ouEsSTivmG ~THE PuBLic ZESPect TTHE rees of
NEAe @Y LESIDE~NTS AnD LEALE TTHE PREMGES

A0 TTHE AR RuieTLy

A CETOMERS Lot ~NOT B& AnmaTTéo 1O PR G S
Coves

QUTSIOF  OF QRPE-IrE

e) The protection of children from harm

l\lcu.c\l..«_ep@,g 25
e WOELL. TeawED STACF.

Page 35



Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement

e [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee. D/
I have enclosed the plan of the premises. E/

® ] have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others ﬂ
where applicable.

® [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated lz’
premises supervisor, if applicable.

® ] understand that I must now advertise my application. Zr

e I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will A,

be rejected.

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom U
(please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Declaration

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if [ am subject to a condition
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I cease to
be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK

Page 36



(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her
proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Date S . & A 01
Capacity C A Peg S

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Data Protection: Wiltshire Council will use this information for the purposes of The
Licensing Act 2003 and related purposes. Any member of the public may examine
the application form on request. Further information can be found at
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/community-safety-privacy-notice

You are providing your information to Wiltshire Council, contact details
publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk . The Council’s Data Protection Officer can be
contacted via dataprotection@uwiltshire.gov.uk.

Your information is collected for the purpose of processing your licence application
as required to fulfil the council’s duties under the legislation, statutory or contractual
requirement or obligation.

Legislation Context

Licensing Act 2003 for the processing of licensing applications and the prevention of
fraud the information may be shared with Police, Fire Brigade and teams within
Wiltshire Council, as statutory consultees, the Home Office to ascertain the right to
work and HM Revenue and Customs, at their request, to identify potential fraud.

Page 37



]
P sAaLe of Alconal
% B
v. . . | .
.’ 2N, . DIpFcTOR

ST

SECUETRRY

Playing Field




Agenda Item 6b

Appendix 2 — A copy of emails confirming the amendments to the application

Hi Jemma
I'm happy with the amendments.
Kind Regards

Trudy

Sent: 04 September 2019 17:36
Subject: Premises Licence Application - Calne Town Football Club

Dear Trudy,

Following our conversation earlier and your conversation with Trish Morse (Environmental Health
Officer) please can you confirm that you are happy to amend your premises licence application to
the following?

. Exhibit of Films — Outdoors — Friday to Monday 12:00hrs to 23:00hrs
o Maximum of two times per year.

. Live Music/Recorded Music/Performance of Dance/ Anything Similar — Outdoors — Friday to
Monday 12:00hrs to 23:30hrs.

o Maximum of two times in the year for events with regulated entertainment.
o Late Night Refreshment — Outdoors — Sunday to Saturday 23:00hrs to 23:30hrs
. Sale of Alcohol — ON Sales — Sunday to Saturday 10:00hrs to 23:30hrs
Also, can you confirm that you are happy to include as conditions on your licence;

- A Noise Management Plan is to be submitted to the Environmental Health Officer 8 weeks
prior to any event with regulated entertainment.

- Limit on the number of audience permitted in any event to a maximum of 500 persons.

Attached to this email is the amended blue notice that will need to be put up at the site from
tomorrow with the extended consultation date of 19th September. If you are able to reply to this
email to confirm you are happy with the amendments above | will re circulate this to the necessary
consultees. | will also get in touch with those who have made representations and inform them of
the changes. If they still wish to make their representations | will forward these to you next week.

| have provisionally arranged a hearing for this application on 15th October 2019, venue and times
are to be arranged based on the number of representations we receive by 19th September.

Also attached to this email is guidance on how to write a noise management plan however | have
also copied in Trish Morse to this email.

If you have any further queries | will be available tomorrow afternoon to get back to you.

Page 39



Kind Regards
Jemma Price

Public Protection Officer (Licensing)

Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, SN15 1ER
Tel: 01249 706 436 ex. 21436

Email: jemma.price@wiltshire.gov.uk

Web: www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Confirmation of exact wording of condition
Yes that's fine with me. All new notices are up.
Thanks.

Trudy

Sent from my Huawei phone

Subject: Amended wording for condition
From: "Price, Jemma"

To: Trudy East

CC:

Hi Trudy,

| hope you are well.

Trish has got back to me asking for the wording of the Noise Management condition to be amended
to;

Noise Management Plan is to be submitted to and agreed by the Licensing Authority/ Public
Protection Environmental Control and Pollution Team at least 8 weeks prior to any event which
includes regulated entertainment. Noise must be managed in accordance with the agreed Noise
Management Plan.

Would you be happy with this exact wording?
Kind Regards

Jemma

Page 40



Agenda Item 6¢

Appendix 3

Representation 1 — Sarah Cleverley

Dear Licensing Department
Re: Proposed licence application for calne FC.

This is an objection in reference to the application by Calne FC to Hold a licence for the sale alcohol
and live music, recorded music performance of dance and other similar to description .

In addition to the points already raised in my previous letters i would like to raise the following
concerns by way of formal objection.

1. Concentration of Licensed Premises local to the proposed application venue.

—There are 2 public houses on Bremhill View and one just off the street in close proximity to the
proposed site.

—There are 2 shops selling alcohol nearby to Bremhill View .

— In addition to above there are numerous pubs close by which provide all which this licence is being
applied for.

After leaving local public houses (and this venue if this application was granted ) late at night the
concern is that people will be drawn into the residential and conservation area on and near Bremhill
View. Which will cause a noise nuisance for the residents of Bremhill View andsurrounding areas.
There is also potential overspill from events which are held at Bremhill View social club and the
north star club such as weddings and parties that take place in a respectively some 1-2 minutes away
from, and opposite, the site.

The addition of another licence being granted for the selling alcohol in this location, which is a
conservation area and bounded by a children’s play park and a children’s nursery which hosts weekly
regular young children’s events, is inappropriate during daylight hours and after dark adds to
concerns about breaches of the peace increasing in and around the site (as referred to below).

2. Crime and Disorder.

Granting this licence will draw unwelcome attention and increased footfall at unsociable hours to a
residential and conservation area.

Noise, public nuisance, anti-social behaviour, low-level nuisance (non reportable crime inc. shouting,
swearing, urination in public, littering) will be increased if this licence was granted .

The site is adjacent to North end play Park. Historically there have been incidents of regular
gatherings of youths drinking alcohol and causing disturbances to residents of Brembhill View.

Police attention to this issue has somewhat lowered this, however, the site is acknowledged by the
Police to be of concern for antisocial behaviour.

Recently there has an incident of malicious woundings on the exact premises of Bremhill view where
this licence has been applied for. My concern being with added people and alcohol being served
daily this could result again as people can become violent once alcohol has been consumed. | am
wondering if this licence was approved will they run along with the licensing objectives to ensure a

Page 41



smooth running ... | have a huge doubt that this licence will not be managed correctly or accordingly
with the licensing objectives.

3. Public Nuisance.

Licence for alcohol mon-sun 10:00-23:30hrs opening times in a quiet, residential, conservation area
will draw people from different areas at unsociable hours.

Live music, recorded music performance of dance and other of a similar description Fri-mon 10:00-
23:30hrs will cause a massive public Nuisance for the residents of Bremhill View and in the local area
to Bremhill view this would cause a disturbance to daily living we already have to adjust our
television volumes to counter act the noise already this will become worse if this licence for calne fc
was approved.

| can imagine if this licence was approved events will be held on the site which will add to the
additional draw of pedestrians and vehicles to the street we already have limited space for parking
and the road is used daily by young children attending north end play park.

Noise, light pollution, traffic and traffic noise will all have a negative impact, as this is a residential
area.

Additional traffic, to a small road will have serious public safety implications, Including the fire safety
of residents in Bremhill View and near by as with increased traffic and limited space fire crews may
struggle to gain access.

The proposed Calne fc site has a very small parking area The aforementioned Northstar site has
several more,( not many more )approving this licence will attract considerably more traffic than the
site can handle, leading to congestion.

4. The Protection of Children From Harm.

The licence conflicts with the amenities available to children in the local area, putting them at risk
from anti-social behaviour, drunkenness,increased littering mainly cigarette butts , human
infestations such as vomit urine and exposure to the marketing and sale of alcohol and of course the
increased potential for road traffic incidents due to extra road traffic on a small road.

—There is one nursery at the entrance to Bremhill View near to the proposed site
Fynamore school is situated close by too.

— Bremhill View social club and the north star run children’s activities an

There is one nursery at the entrance to Brembhill View near to the proposed site
Fynamore school is situated close by too.

— Brembhill View social club and the north star run children’s activities and is a venue for hire for
children’s parties and family functions such as weddings and christenings.

— Annual Community events such as the towns loved lantern parade and the summer carnival’s
starting points are at Brembhill View car Park.

— Northend play Park is a green space to enjoy, for children to play in and to walk dogs.

Thank you for taking the time to seriously consider these objections.

Page 42



Yours Sincerely,

Mrs Sarah Cleverley

11 Brembhill view, Calne, sn11 9ee.
Initial Representation

To whom it may concern,

I'm writing with reference to the recent planning application put in by Calne town FC Committee, at
Bremhill view calne,

| object to this application on many points, this is a residential area and the noise would be
horrendous recorded music is already played every Saturday afternoon and that is loud as it is, The
club would not be able to provide parking so the road will be blocked up the street is used everyday
all day by children going the play park theis would cause danger to them, The music and other
entertainments may end at 11.30 pm but the people attending will not leave then there will be
people all hours, It will devalue our propertys, We do not need 3 places selling alcohol and events in
on very very small street, There is already a venue providing all the proposed activities in Calne at
beverbrook which is very close by, the club have no inside area so to speak so this will be outside, It
is a football club not a leisure centre.

We will not be able sit in our own homes and sleep in our beds without being disturbed and there
will be no chance of having windows open on hot evenings.

Another point the air ambulance often uses the pitch to land if its full of people that would be an
issue, | would say every home along bremhill view has small children or OAP | know this will scare
them.

yours sincerely Mrs Sarah L Cleverley

Page 43



Representation 2 — Jade Stockley

Dear Jemma,
| am writing to register my objection to the application made for licensing for calne FC.

The basis for this opposition is that granting a licence for these premises will not promote the
licensing objectives. Particularly the prevention of crime, disorder and anti social behaviour.

Calne FC lies with in a residential area of eight houses mine being in centre to the entrance of calne
FC. All eight houses are occupied by families with young children or OAPs. Enabling the premises of
Calne FC to sell alcohol would be totally detrimental to its aims and objectives. The application
proposes that alcohol will be sold for consumption on the premises Monday to Sunday 10:00hrs to
23:30hrs. By providing this licence this would provide a further source of alcohol with in an area
already so heavily populated with licensed premises, that crime , disorder and public nuisance have
already reached problem levels occasionally having to be resolved by the local police.

Residents in Bremhill View already suffer noise nuisance and anti social behaviour at all hours of the
day and night from other licensed premises in the area. The application states live music, recorded
music , performance of dance and other entertainment of similar description Friday to Monday
10:00hrs to 23:30hrs. Noise nuisance isn’t just the problem the public who will be attending events
held at the proposed premises leave in an anti social manner from consuming too much alcohol. Too
many times the residents of Bremhill View have had criminal damage to their vehicles or private
property from intoxicated individuals leaving the licensed premises already in this area.

Noise , public Nuisance , antisocial behaviour and low levels of crime such as shouting , swearing ,
urination in public and littering will all be increased if this licence for Calne FC was granted. There
has recently been an incident in the particular premises in which this licence is being applied for of
serious bodily harm, illustrating the reality of the local residents concerns. If this licence was granted
this could result again and again.

| don’t feel that the licence if granted will be managed correctly and in accordance with the
licensing objectives.

| feel that the premises which are applying for the licence is not large enough to cater for up-to 499
people and two occasions yearly for over 500 people as the licence notification states.

Granting this licence for Calne FC in a quiet, residential conservation area will unnecessarily draw
people from a wider area at a unsociable hour.

Additional traffic, noise, light pollution and traffic noise will have a negative impact to note again in
a conversation area with two already licensed establishments.

With additional traffic to a road with only one entrance and the same exit this could cause serious
public safety implications. Not to mention fire safety.

If the licence for Calne FC was granted this will conflict with the local amenities for children , with a
large children’s play park situated just behind the premises of Calne FC potentially putting children
at risk from antisocial behaviour, increased littering , human infestation such as vomit and urine ,
exposure to the marketing and sale of alcohol and most importantly the increased potential for road
traffic incidents.

In view to all of the above , | would urge the licensing authority to refuse the application made for
Calne FC.

Page 44



Regards
Mrs Jade Stockley.

7 Bremhill View
Calne

Wiltshire

SN11 9EE

Initial Representation
Hi good evening,

It has been brought to my attention whilst out on a family walk this evening that there has been an
application for a licence in order for calne FC to obtain a licence for selling of alcohol, live music and
films and more on the premises of Bremhill View football grounds.

| live in Bremhill View and have done for 5 years this is a residential area with 8 houses all occupied
by family’s with young children or OAPs.

| am objecting against this application for the all of the above.

My reasons being | feel that the space they have will not cater up for 499 people, football matches
and practices prove difficult for parking already down the street as there’s limited space at the
moment let alone more vehicles to added if this was approved .

There’s is a children’s play park just behind the football ground with young children playing including
my two children who love the park, children use Bremhill View road to access the park so children
will be walking up and down the road which with more vehicles being attracted could cause
accidents.

The grounds are often used by the air ambulance for the injured if there was an event on this would
prove difficult for the air ambulance leaving the injured lives at risk.

Bremhill View already have two social drinking areas , Bremhill View social club and the North Star
club

| don’t see the need or want for any more. Beversbrook sports facility already caters for all that’s
being applied for.

The application states live music until 11:30pm, this will not be the case people don’t want to leave
that early so will most probably will be extended every event held, it's bad enough for noise from
the other social clubs down the street let alone adding more to the equation.

| have two young children aged 4 & 2 who have already had to witness crime as back in November
2018 there was a stabbing in the carpark in which wasn’t very nice for all down Bremhill View having
the road isolated off while CID investigated. | feel having such events to cater for 499 people with
drink fuel adults will cause the crime levels to rise significantly in which | do not what my children to
have to witness or have to deal with. This is my biggest concern!

The signs that are notifying the pubic of the alleged applications are also hidden!! There not very
noticeable so | don’t think that everyone within this area are aware of the application.

Page 45



You wouldn’t plan to put a night club on a residential living area!! | feel this is would be just the
same if not worse!

Please consider this as written notification that | object to the planning or application proposed for
calne FC.

Regards

Jade Stockley

7 Bremhill View
Calne

Wiltshire

SN11 9EE

Page 46



Representation 3 — Mr and Mrs Baker

Dear Jemma,

| am writing to register our objection to the application of licensing by Calne Football Club. We are
residents of 15 Bremhill view and we are a young family with a little boy.

One of our main points of the application is to host music events and extend the opening hours. , as
this is a residential area we feel this would not be appropriate. In the past we have suffered damage
to our cars ( Wing mirrors) from where people have been drunk. We have witnessed antisocial
behaviour and loud noise and swearing .

With the proposed amount of people this will have an increased affect on noise and antisocial
behaviour. There will be more people drinking and this can lead to unpleasant disturbances.

Not so long ago there was a major incident which resulted in a serious injury , if more drink is
encouraged then this will be a repeat performance, this will make it feel unsafe for the current
residents. As parents to a young child we do not want our children to be subjected to this kind of
behaviour or language.

| think that there are enough places in the local area that offer this same proposed resource and we
fill that another is not needed and should not be encouraged. If this license is granted this will add
another venue which will encourage more drinking and disturbance. On match days we can here the
music, this can be loud. If more events and longer events are held this will prove to be louder and
cause more disturbance.

Kind Regards

Mr and Mr Barker 15 Bremhill View, Calne , SN11 9EE

Initial Representation
Dear Sir/madam.

i am writing in regards to the application that has been made by the Calne Town football Club to
change there terms of use .

My self and my husband and our young son are Residents of 15 Bremhill view. We live directly
oppisite.

At the moment there is not parking for what the football club is curently used for. this often creates
lots of congestion and frustration to home owners. At times we have not been able to park near our
houses and with young childrens means walking unesscicery amounts. This also creates a danger due
to lots of cars moving. There are often lots of children playing, as at the end of the street we also
have a park. If the events were to host 500 people | would worry where these extra cars would park.

On footbal match days you can here the noice that they chanel over the speakers and this is fine as
this does not tend to go on long, but if thus were to go on later then this would be very disruptive to
the local residents. At the moment the when the socal club itself hosts events we can here this but
to have this going on 7 days aweek is unacceptable as there will be children sleeping and i would not
like the worry of comeing home to loud music.

Page 47



The street lighting is very poor and | beleivbe that this againt would be very unsafe with the amount
of people that are proposed. There are no lights with in the car park.

There are also other venues which offer this idea within calne and | feel that as this one isin a

residential area it is not pratical. | also do not think promoting the idea of rowdy behaviourin a
residentichal area is appropriate.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Rebecca Barker

Page 48



Representation 4 — Ms Georgia Holmes

Hi Jemma
| would like to appeal against this.

This is an objection in reference to the application by Calne FC to Hold a licence for the sale alcohol
and live music, recorded music performance of dance and other similar to description .

In addition to the points already raised in my previous email i would like to raise the following
concerns by way of formal objection.

1. Concentration of Licensed Premises local to the proposed application venue.

—There are 2 public houses on Bremhill View and one just off the street in close proximity to the
proposed site.

—There are 2 shops selling alcohol nearby to Bremhill View .

—In addition to above there are numerous pubs close by which provide all which this licence is being
applied for.

After leaving local public houses (and this venue if this application was granted ) late at night the
concern is that people will be drawn into the residential and conservation area on and near Bremhill
View. Which will cause a noise nuisance for the residents of Bremhill View andsurrounding areas.
There is also potential overspill from events which are held at Bremhill View social club and the
north star club such as weddings and parties that take place in a respectively some 1-2 minutes away
from, and opposite, the site.

The addition of another licence being granted for the selling alcohol in this location, which is a
conservation area and bounded by a children’s play park and a children’s nursery which hosts weekly
regular young children’s events, is inappropriate during daylight hours and after dark adds to
concerns about breaches of the peace increasing in and around the site (as referred to below).

2. Crime and Disorder.

Granting this licence will draw unwelcome attention and increased footfall at unsociable hours to a
residential and conservation area.

Noise, public nuisance, anti-social behaviour, low-level nuisance (non reportable crime inc. shouting,
swearing, urination in public, littering) will be increased if this licence was granted .

The site is adjacent to North end play Park. Historically there have been incidents of regular
gatherings of youths drinking alcohol and causing disturbances to residents of Brembhill View.

Police attention to this issue has somewhat lowered this, however, the site is acknowledged by the
Police to be of concern for antisocial behaviour.

Recently there has an incident of malicious woundings on the exact premises of Bremhill view where
this licence has been applied for. My concern being with added people and alcohol being served
daily this could result again as people can become violent once alcohol has been consumed. | am
wondering if this licence was approved will they run along with the licensing objectives to ensure a
smooth running ... | have a huge doubt that this licence will not be managed correctly or accordingly
with the licensing objectives.

Page 49



3. Public Nuisance.

Licence for alcohol mon-sun 10:00-23:30hrs opening times in a quiet, residential, conservation area
will draw people from different areas at unsociable hours.

Live music, recorded music performance of dance and other of a similar description Fri-mon 10:00-
23:30hrs will cause a massive public Nuisance for the residents of Brembhill View and in the local area
to Bremhill view this would cause a disturbance to daily living we already have to adjust our
television volumes to counter act the noise already this will become worse if this licence for calne fc
was approved.

| can imagine if this licence was approved events will be held on the site which will add to the
additional draw of pedestrians and vehicles to the street we already have limited space for parking
and the road is used daily by young children attending north end play park.

Noise, light pollution, traffic and traffic noise will all have a negative impact, as this is a residential
area.

Additional traffic, to a small road will have serious public safety implications, Including the fire safety
of residents in Bremhill View and near by as with increased traffic and limited space fire crews may
struggle to gain access.

The proposed Calne fc site has a very small parking area The aforementioned Northstar site has
several more,( not many more )approving this licence will attract considerably more traffic than the
site can handle, leading to congestion.

4. The Protection of Children From Harm.

The licence conflicts with the amenities available to children in the local area, putting them at risk
from anti-social behaviour, drunkenness,increased littering mainly cigarette butts , human
infestations such as vomit urine and exposure to the marketing and sale of alcohol and of course the
increased potential for road traffic incidents due to extra road traffic on a small road.

—There is one nursery at the entrance to Bremhill View near to the proposed site
Fynamore school is situated close by too.

Brembhill View social club and the north star run children’s activities and is a venue for hire for
children’s parties and family functions such as weddings and christenings.

— Annual Community events such as the towns loved lantern parade and the summer carnival’s
starting points are at Bremhill View car Park.

— Northend play Park is a green space to enjoy, for children to play in and to walk dogs.
Thank you for taking the time to seriously consider these objections.

Yours Sincerely,

Georgia Holmes

13 Brembhill View, Calne, Wiltshire SN11 9EE

DATE: 13th September 2019

Page 50



Initial representation

To Whom It May Concern

| am a resident at 13 Bremhill View, Calne and | am aware that Calne FC have put in an application
for a premises license.

| am objecting for the following reasons:

- 1 am a mother to two young children (5 & 7) and we would have severe noise disturbance. We need
to prevent any harm to our children as once the members of the facilities have consumed alcohol,
people can get aggressive

- the parking here is atrocious on match days as it is. Think of how it is going to be when more
people are here. We won’t have anywhere to park and it would cause chaos even more knowing
that nearly 500 people will try and find a space.

- we need to prevent crime and disorder and again, once people are under the influence of alcohol,
vehicles and property become damaged.

Do you not think that there are already enough venues that sell alcohol within close proximity of
each other?

If this is not accepted then the residents of Bremhill View will take this further by means of a petition
for not only us but other residents who shall be disturbed by the volume of noise and we will also
take this to the newspapers and local radio.

I am not sure if Calne Town Council have a say in this but | will be in contact with them too.

If then, this has not been accepted, we would appreciate you turning the road into a road where
residents require permits to park.

Kind Regards

Georgia Holmes
13 Bremhill View
Calne

Wiltshire

SN11 9EE

Page 51



Representation 5 — Terry Thomas

Dear Gemma,
Thank you for your reply today.
Re: Proposed licence application for Calne Town FC.

This is an objection in reference to the application by Calne FC to hold a licence for the sale of
alcohol and live music, recorded music performance of dance and other similar to description . In
addition to the points already raised in my previous letter (below) | would like to raise the following
concerns by way of formal objection:-

1. Concentration of Licensed Premises local to the proposed application venue. There are 2 public
houses on Bremhill View and one just off the street in close proximity to the proposed site. — There
are 2 shops selling alcohol nearby to Bremhill View . In addition to the above, there are numerous
public houses very close by which provide everything that this licence is being applied for. After
leaving local public houses (and this venue too, if this application was granted ) late at night, the
concern is that people will be drawn into the residential and conservation area on and near Bremhill
View. Which will cause a noise nuisance for the residents of Bremhill View and surrounding areas.
There is also potential overspill from events which are held at Bremhill View social club and the
north star club such as weddings and parties that take place in a respectively some 1-2 minutes away
from, and opposite, the site. The addition of another licence being granted for the selling alcohol in
this location, which is a conservation area and bounded by a children’s play park and a children’s
nursery which hosts weekly regular young childrens' events, is inappropriate during daylight hours
and after dark adds to concerns about breaches of the peace increasing in and around the site (as
referred to below).

2. Crime and Disorder.

Granting this licence will draw unwelcome attention and increased footfall at unsociable hours to a
residential and conservation area. Noise, public nuisance, anti-social behaviour, low-level nuisance
(non reportable crime inc. shouting, swearing, urination in public, littering) will be increased if this
licence was granted. The site is adjacent to North End Play Park. Historically there have been
incidents of regular gatherings of youths drinking alcohol and causing disturbances to residents of
Bremhill View & North End. Police attention to this issue has somewhat lowered this, however, the
site is acknowledged by the Police to be of concern for antisocial behaviour. Recently there has
been an incident of malicious wounding on the exact premises of Bremhill View where this licence
has been applied for. My concern being with added people and alcohol being served daily this could
result again as people can become violent once alcohol has been consumed. | am wondering; if this
licence was approved, will they run along with the licensing objectives to ensure a smooth running?
| hugely suspect that this licence will not be managed correctly or accordingly with the licensing
objectives. My car has been subjected to vandalism on a few occasions and one of theft from
within. My property regularly gets alcohol glasses and containers discarded in the garden.

3. Public Nuisance.

Licence for alcohol Mon-Sun 10:00-23:30hrs opening times in a quiet, residential, conservation area
will draw people from different areas at unsociable hours. Live music, recorded music, performance
of dance and other of a similar description Fri-Mon 10:00-23:30hrs will cause a massive public
Nuisance for the residents of Bremhill View and in the local area to Bremhill view this would cause a
disturbance to daily living we already have to adjust our television volumes to counteract the noise

Page 52



already. This will become worse if this licence for Calne FC was approved. |imagine if this licence
was approved, events will be held on the site which will add to the additional draw of pedestrians
and vehicles to the street, which already has limited space for parking and the road is used daily by
young children attending North End play park. Noise, light pollution, traffic and traffic noise will all
have a negative impact, as this is a residential area. Additional traffic, to a small road will have
serious public safety implications, including the fire safety of residents in Bremhill View and near by
as with increased traffic and limited space, Fire & Rescue vehicles & crews may struggle to gain
access. The proposed Calne FC site already has a very small parking area. The aforementioned
North Star site has several more,( not many more )approving this licence will attract considerably
more traffic than the site can handle, leading to congestion. | doubt whether a feasibility study has
been done for the projected footfall figures plus their vehicles.

4. The Protection of Children From Harm.

The licence conflicts with the amenities available to children in the local area, putting them at risk
from anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, increased littering mainly cigarette butts , human
infestations such as vomit urine and exposure to the marketing and sale of alcohol and of course the
increased potential for road traffic incidents due to extra road traffic on a small cul-de-sac road. —
There is one nursery at the entrance to Bremhill View near to the proposed site. Fynamore Primary
School is situated close by too.

Yours faithfully
Terry Thomas
87 North End
Calne

SN11 9DJ

Initial Representation

Page 53



Wiltshire Council

== Where everybody matters

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in the
newspaper. Please contact the Licensing team to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the

Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which
representation is being
made

CALNE TOWN F.C.

Your Name TERRY THOMAS
Postal Address 87 North End,
Calne,
SN11 9DJ

Contact Telephone Number
and Email address

Are you (please tick):
e Anindividual?

e A person who operates a business?
e A person representing residents or businesses?
« A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the

Licensing Authority)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses
who have asked you to
represent them?

No

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

EVIDENCE

The protection of
children from harm

Page 54




The prevention of public My home is 5 meters from the edge of the football ground.
nuisance The noise, the lighting, the duration of any planned outdoor
events will be seen & heard very clearly by the whole street.
Parking will be a serious issue for event 'up to 500 people'
as parking for residents & the two adjoining Social Clubs is
barely adequate now. | have tolerated late-night arguments
damage to car and property & littering for over 20 years, A
third venue with even longer licencing hours will be a recipe
for disaster in my honest opinion.

The prevention of crime and
disorder

Public safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to
address your concerns:

Beversbrook Sports Facilities would be ideal for everything applied for in the application:
ie.

Far enough from any housing so that noise is less of a problem.

Lighting & sound would be masked / reduced by the treeline on the by-pass.

A licenced bar already exists inside the Sports Complex.

Outdoor arenas and lighting are already in place.

There is adequate parking for the predicted 500 people.

Page 55




If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Licensing
Sub-committee will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been
disclosed. However, additional information in support of your Representation may be
considered if all parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you
wish to be considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s report, which is a public document published on the
Council’s website and circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who
have made relevant Representations.

signature......... | A Date....2 Septemd

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below or return by email to publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk:

Salisbury Area — (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER

Page 56


mailto:publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk

Representation 6 — Michael Holmes

Dear Licensing Department
Re: Proposed licence application for calne FC.

This is an objection in reference to the application by Calne FC to Hold a licence for the sale alcohol
and live music, recorded music performance of dance and other similar to description .

In addition to the points already raised in my previous letters i would like to raise the following
concerns by way of formal objection.

1. Concentration of Licensed Premises local to the proposed application venue.

—There are 2 public houses on Bremhill View and one just off the street in close proximity to the
proposed site.

—There are 2 shops selling alcohol nearby to Bremhill View .

— In addition to above there are numerous pubs close by which provide all which this licence is being
applied for.

After leaving local public houses (and this venue if this application was granted ) late at night the
concern is that people will be drawn into the residential and conservation area on and near Bremhill
View. Which will cause a noise nuisance for the residents of Bremhill View andsurrounding areas.
There is also potential overspill from events which are held at Bremhill View social club and the
north star club such as weddings and parties that take place in a respectively some 1-2 minutes away
from, and opposite, the site.

The addition of another licence being granted for the selling alcohol in this location, which is a
conservation area and bounded by a children’s play park and a children’s nursery which hosts weekly
regular young children’s events, is inappropriate during daylight hours and after dark adds to
concerns about breaches of the peace increasing in and around the site (as referred to below).

2. Crime and Disorder.

Granting this licence will draw unwelcome attention and increased footfall at unsociable hours to a
residential and conservation area.

Noise, public nuisance, anti-social behaviour, low-level nuisance (non reportable crime inc. shouting,
swearing, urination in public, littering) will be increased if this licence was granted .

The site is adjacent to North end play Park. Historically there have been incidents of regular
gatherings of youths drinking alcohol and causing disturbances to residents of Brembhill View.

Police attention to this issue has somewhat lowered this, however, the site is acknowledged by the
Police to be of concern for antisocial behaviour.

Recently there has an incident of malicious woundings on the exact premises of Bremhill view where
this licence has been applied for. My concern being with added people and alcohol being served
daily this could result again as people can become violent once alcohol has been consumed. | am
wondering if this licence was approved will they run along with the licensing objectives to ensure a
smooth running ... | have a huge doubt that this licence will not be managed correctly or accordingly
with the licensing objectives.

Page 57



3. Public Nuisance.

Licence for alcohol mon-sun 10:00-23:30hrs opening times in a quiet, residential, conservation area
will draw people from different areas at unsociable hours.

Live music, recorded music performance of dance and other of a similar description Fri-mon 10:00-
23:30hrs will cause a massive public Nuisance for the residents of Brembhill View and in the local area
to Bremhill view this would cause a disturbance to daily living we already have to adjust our
television volumes to counter act the noise already this will become worse if this licence for calne fc
was approved.

| can imagine if this licence was approved events will be held on the site which will add to the
additional draw of pedestrians and vehicles to the street we already have limited space for parking
and the road is used daily by young children attending north end play park.

Noise, light pollution, traffic and traffic noise will all have a negative impact, as this is a residential
area.

Additional traffic, to a small road will have serious public safety implications, Including the fire safety
of residents in Bremhill View and near by as with increased traffic and limited space fire crews may
struggle to gain access.

The proposed Calne fc site has a very small parking area The aforementioned Northstar site has
several more,( not many more )approving this licence will attract considerably more traffic than the
site can handle, leading to congestion.

4. The Protection of Children From Harm.

The licence conflicts with the amenities available to children in the local area, putting them at risk
from anti-social behaviour, drunkenness,increased littering mainly cigarette butts , human
infestations such as vomit urine and exposure to the marketing and sale of alcohol and of course the
increased potential for road traffic incidents due to extra road traffic on a small road.

—There is one nursery at the entrance to Bremhill View near to the proposed site Fynamore school is
situated close by too.

Bremhill View social club and the north star run children’s activities and is a venue for hire for
children’s parties and family functions such as weddings and christenings.

— Annual Community events such as the towns loved lantern parade and the summer carnival’s
starting points are at Brembhill View car Park.

— Northend play Park is a green space to enjoy, for children to play in and to walk dogs.
Thank you for taking the time to seriously consider these objections.

Yours Sincerely,

NAME: Michael Holmes

ADDRESS: 13 Bremhill View

DATE: 16/9/19

Page 58



Wiltshire Council Appendix 4 - Location of Representations

~—=——=————~_ Where everybody matters

Date: 02 Oct 2019
Centre Coordinate: 399,376 171,867

(TN %

wn Football Cltid'

!
A .

Ground

aCc a3bp 4
\9)

P9 Wal| epuaby



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Procedure for the Meeting
	6 Licensing Application
	6a Appendix 1 - Premises Licence Application
	6b Appendix 2 - Email confirmation of amendments to application
	6c Appendix 3 - Relevant Representations
	Initial Representation - Terry Thomas.pdf
	This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing team to confirm this date.


	6d Appendix 4 - Location of Representations



